

OCCIDENT CLUB EMERGENCY REPORT 1945-46

Bed pans	have	been	used	for	almost	3	months	by
Chair	"	"	"	"	"	2	"	"
Crutches	"	"	"	"	"	3	"	"

We have on hand an air cushion, night gown, breast pump, wheel chair, hospital bed, mattress, rubber sheating, small urinal, and crutches. and two bed pans

In homes available are bed pans at Knowles & Hutchenson  
ice bag " Prescott  
old Sheets " Dotts  
electric pad - Bennett  
" " Prescott  
Hot water bottle - Hutchisons  
Child crutches - Horton  
short crutches - Cox  
large wash bowl - Colemans

Motion on minutes to buy ~~urnal~~ and another chair but this has not been done, as the com. after consulting a Dr. that a bed might be needed most as a emergency.

On hand in the Meridian Bank May 6 1946 \$ 95.01

These articles have been very much appreciated and some have been real emergency needs.  
These articles are in closet in Club room except the bed, which is in the fire department room.

(Mrs.) Della Cox  
Mathews  
Coleman.

*yearly report.*

Library Report Nov. 1-1944 to June 1-1945.

Books loaned -----	3703
Books bought-----	228
Cost of books-----	\$164.69
Membership cards sold, juvenile -----	76
"          "          " , adult -----	62
Revenue from pay shelf -----	\$-58.88
"          "          fines -----	\$ 26.52
Old books sold -----	\$ 1.75
Lion's dinners -----	\$ 15.90
Spent for supplies -----	\$-39.84

Floral spray for Mary Matcham -----	\$ 2.00
Money gifts to the Library -----	\$ 5.50
Books added to the library since Dec. 1---	208

With the help of the Librarians, cards were put in all books. Books were sorted and repaired. Many hours, days, and weeks were spent at the Library doing the work.

*Marie Sandy  
Librarian.*

Jan 1 - 45.

The Dec. Club met at Club Rooms  
Jan 1, at with four members - 1 vis  
present.

Meeting opened by singing "America" -  
followed by "Pledge of Allegiance  
to Flag."

A review on the high points of the  
Collect was given by the Pres.  
suggesting we take these points for  
our New Year's resolution.

Collect read by members.

Sec'y + Treas. report read.

No quorum present. so no business  
transacted.

Janitor presented his bill  
Twenty ~~two~~ \$2.75 dollars + <sup>25¢</sup> handed in  
from Lions Club Diners.

A paper on "Benefit of Hobbies" read by  
Lubie Cairns - + written by Mrs  
Ulmer, which was very interesting.

Roll call answered by each telling  
how their hobbies have helped them,  
to enjoy life.

Being no hostess present, refreshments  
were omitted.

Our visitor Mrs. Chas. Lane joined  
the club. All decided we had a  
pleasant afternoon.

Edna McCoy

Sec'y pro-tem

Bal. brot forward - \$68.66  
from L.C. Diners - 20.25  
Mrs. Anderson, dues - 1.00  
\$89.91

Disb.

R.C. Canteen

\$ 2.50

G.P. Co.

1.44

Painter

4.50

Exp. Dist.

2.50

C. M. Lang

29.20

\$ 40.14

Bal.

89.91

40.14

Bal. on hand

\$ 49.77

Febr 5 - 45.

The Occident Club met Febr 5 - 45,  
as usual at the Club Rooms.  
Pres. called meeting to order ~~and~~ <sup>with</sup>  
twenty members, 3 visitors, 1 child present  
& opened by singing

"Idaho". Hymnist Mrs Hedges  
Collect read in unison & Pledge of  
Allegiance to Flag, given  
Pays read by Mrs Mathews.  
Visitors Mrs. Jordan, Mrs Goodwin &  
Mrs Thorne, introduced & made welcome  
to our Club

Minutes read, also Dec. minutes, as  
for Jan. meeting, a quorum wasn't  
present to transact business - &  
approved as read  
Communications read.

Treas. report - read - moved & accepted.  
Finance Comm: Selma Mathews

Lions Club Dinners - \$11.94

Donation (Mrs Marion) - 3.00

on Dinners

\$14.94

It was made a motion, to pay  
Library \$25 on old debt - & carried.

Library Report - Bal Mrs. Lays

Jr. Cards - 2.00

Ad. Cards - 3.50

Fines - 7.01

Pay shelf - 5.82

\$38.22

Books loaned - 683.

Bal. \$33.30

Mrs Sandy also thanked Mrs Mabel Cairns + Cato for their libry help.  
A discussion of ideas on charging more for book cards than <sup>it was moved to</sup> ~~total~~ to charge 50c for adult cards + motion carried.  
A library sign was talked on + diff. ones suggested raise for pay shelf books, but committee saw work that out to their best knowledge

Library Fund - Susie Cairns, S.C.  
Suggested to go ahead with dinners.  
Cards - Flowers - Mrs Wagoner.  
3 cards were sent since last meeting.

House Grounds - Morris - absent  
Portfolio - Egbert - absent.  
Membership - Mrs Cato.

no new members - + asked the visitors to join

Red Cross - Buzsai - none

Surg. Dressings - Cox - none

She reported on use of bed + chair crutches, mattress - etc.

Mrs. Mathews made a motion for Mrs. Cox to buy a mattress - but was seconded + carried.

The Club suggested leaving things to Mrs Cox - as she thought best + motion made + carried for

her to buy another bed + chair.

Leg. Comm. - Mrs. Hedgie.

She talked on the Legislature + bills allowed +

Slot machine tax raised, + they

voted down the "18 yr old right to vote"  
Mrs Susie Cairns reported on visiting  
Legislature.

Publicity Comm. - absent.

Mrs McCoy read program for Mar.  
New Business:

Volunteers asked for Febr. Dinners  
Pres. asked all who could, go to the  
"League of Women Voters in Boise beginning  
Febr. 1st

Music ~~was~~ by L.C. Potts + Peggy Ross  
two ~~pieces~~ songs:

"I don't want to play in your yard"  
"Irish Lullaby"

Mrs Potts accompanist.

Better Homes of America. Nettie Hudson  
each one gave suggestion for new  
ideas in new homes, or new  
spring ideas

Roll Call - Sugg. for house cleaning

Hostesses for a lovely lunch were  
Mrs. Atkins + Mrs. Yates

Bal. brot forward -	\$ 49.77
Dinners -	56.37
Donation (Mrs. Maun) -	11.94
Dues Nettie Hudson -	3.00
Mrs. Ulmer -	2.00
	1.00
	<u>867.71</u>
	94.31

Disb. - Old Libr. Bill - 25.00

Canteen - 2.50

Ida. Pours - 1.44

Janitor - 6.00

M. Potts Secty.

Bal. 32.77 29.37

Mar. 5. 45.

Our March meeting was called to order by Vice Pres. Sandy, in absence of Mrs McCoy Pres.

Pem read by Mrs. Sandy  
Song - "Idaho" by all - M. Petts. (accom.)

Collect read in unison

Flag salute then given

Self report read & accepted

also Treas. report - "

Communications read

Bills :-

Janitor - \$5.00

Finance Comm. - Zelma Matthews

Leons Club Dinner - \$20.28

Libr. Fund - Susie Carins

It was motion made & carried that ~~the~~ half of the money from the L.C. Dinner go to Library Fund.

Library - Marie Sandy

Bal. on hand 40.42

Chairman thanked those who helped in library

House. Grounds. Mrs Sandy reporting that lavatory was fixed & walls need fixing, where plaster is falling off & Janitor fixed lock on <sup>cupboard</sup> door

Cards. Flowers. Wagoner. absent

Mrs. Hook thanked club for card sent to her.

Suggested to sending Mrs Hartwell a baby card

Portfolios - Egbert - absent.

Membership - Mrs. Cato reports that she has ~~one~~ two prospective members Mrs. Scovner who was present also Mrs. Lane. Knitting - Mrs. Biese - no yarn. Sewing - Dickman - has hospital slippers to make.

Surg. Dressing - Cox - no bandages. Emerg. Closet - Cox. wheel chair returned + bot rubber sheeting + hot or suggested that someone donate a pad.

Better Homes - Hudson. absent  
Legislative - Hedges. absent  
Program - Mc Clintock  
read prog. for next mo.  
Karen, Mc Clintock gave two piano selections, + were greatly enjoyed.

Unpublished Bus: none  
New Business - Go on with L.C. Dinners + Mrs. Cairns suggested ship wash + iron the tablecloths. ~~this~~

Volunteers gotten for the mo. dinner.

~~Roll call~~

Very interesting paper on Idaho Birds was read by Mrs. Cato.

Roll Call ans. by "giving something pertaining to Birds."

Nice luncheon served by Mrs Dickman + Sandy  
Eighteen members + 2 visitors present.

Mrs Lane + Mrs Laut joined us

Bal. forward	-	<del>\$39.37</del>	32.77
Dues - Mrs. Lane	-	1.00	<u>26.28</u>
Mrs. Laut	-	1.00	59.05
Mrs. Cullison	-	1.00	<u>7.96</u>
Irene Mathews	-	1.00	51.09
Mrs. Dickman	-	1.00	
Mrs. Neal		1.00	
From Lions Club Diners	-	<del>20.28</del>	<u>26.28</u>
		<del>592.63</del>	
Disc. Janitor			7.50
Canteen			2.50
Eda. Pows.			.96
			<u>\$51.09</u>

Marquette Pacts Secty.

Apr 2 - 1945.

Pres. McCay called Sec. Club meeting to order, by singing "America" collect read in unison. Flag salute + pledge of allegiance

Pres. - Mrs. Neal Mrs. S. Cairns

Secty report read + approved  
Communications read + sent

Dues to I. F. Club - 40 members  
per capita 10¢ - - \$4.00

Treas. report read + accepted.

Bills: Janitor Bill ~~5.00~~

Finance Comm. - Zelma Matthews  
Lions Club Dinner 8.81

Libr. Comm. - Sandy  
1/2 of this or 4.40 to Library Fund.

Bal. \$47.60.

Cards. Flowers. Mrs. Wagonee.

Nettie Hudson reported ill

Mrs. Lessie Davidson's cousin

buried - so cards were to be sent.

House - Grounds:

Mrs. McCay reported that members of Lions Club cleared leaves + rubbish from top of house.

Membr. Comm. - Mrs. Cato

no prospects.

Knitting - Mrs. Bruce

yarn available for sweaters + socks.

Emerg. Closet - Mrs. Cox. absent.

Leg. Comm. - Hedges - absent.

Mrs. Cairns reported that Burns had resigned.

A motion made + carried to donate to Red Cross \$6.00  
Mrs. Sandy reported that she had scrubbed Kitchen + Club Room + Mrs. S. Cairns wash. A rising vote of thanks was given.

New Business:

Pres reported on By-laws + would liked to have amended the laws, but never a  $\frac{2}{3}$  majority present.

Discussed the laws + Secty read the Board meeting of ~~July~~ <sup>2/3</sup> of the Amendments. - pertaining to voting.

She gave out ballots for each to vote <sup>on next officers</sup> + ~~hand~~ them in before next meeting in May. + appointed

Mrs. Cox { on  
Mrs. Patch { nominating  
Mrs. Robs { Comm.

~~Mrs. Neal asked to resign the Treas. office, for next yr.~~

Roll call and by 'your favorite flower.

Paper on "Ida. Wild Flowers"

Jelma Mathews.  
Discussed Wild flowers. + was interesting.

Mrs. Frost joined us as an honorary member.

Fifteen (15) members + 3 visitors present.

Hostesses { Mrs. Lunt  
Mrs. Palmer  
Mrs. Wagoner.

Bal. brot. forward -	\$ 51.09
L.C. Drivers	4.41
Refund on bus	12.40
Int. on Deposit	.22
	<hr/>
	\$ 68.12
Disb. - Fed. Club Dues -	4.00
Janitor	4.50
Red Cross	6.00
P.C. Canteen	2.50
Ida. Power	1.28
	<hr/>
Bal on Hand -	\$ 49.84

Marquette Potts Secty.

May 7. 1945.

The Sec. Club held their regular meeting at Club House - May 7. Mrs. opened meeting by singing America - Pats. perfect.

~~Collect~~ Collect read in unison + Pledge of Allegiance given.

Reports of Committee:

Business: - Mrs. Mathews

Lions C. Dinners - \$25.00

1/2 to go to Library or 1/2

Liber. Comm. - Mrs. Sandy

Bal. on hand \$43.04

to May 1st

Liber. Fund - Mrs. Carins - no report.

Cards - Flowers - Mrs. Wagone

Sent Mrs. Webster a card - as

she is ill

Portfolio: - Mrs. Ebert - no report

Red Cross: Mrs. Busse - all yarn given out

Sewing: Mrs. Dickman - Baby Simonas to on hand to sew for anyone who wishes to sew.

Emerg. Closet: Mrs. Cox.

A hospital bed mattress donated by Mrs. Knowles,

Secretary report + approved

Communications read, also concerning cancer control

Voted to donate to that cause \$5.00

Treas. report read, + accepted.

Bills:

Floral Spray

\$2.50.

Unfinished Business:

Pres reported on recreation center

Plumbing nearly completed.

She thought it should be open for returning service boys.

Also get in touch with Mrs Coleman, if anyone wished to help at Queen.

New Business:

Club sent Mrs. Cato a card and all signed our names on it.

Then we balloted for new officers.

The Committee read <sup>the</sup> highest names & then voted on them - those elected were:

Pres. - Marie Sandy  
Vice Pres - Marquette Potts  
Secy. - Mrs. Dickman.  
Ass. Secy - Leona Thurman.  
Treas. - Lucie Cairns  
Historian - Nina Egbert.

Music - piano solos - Avis Rossow

Mrs Cox - Chairman for June  
pot luck dinner to be  
a picnic dinner - at 12<sup>00</sup>.  
Pres. appointed for Auditing  
Comm. { Mrs. Meunier  
          { Mrs. Reiniger

Roll Call ans. by giving your  
mothers maiden name &  
pictures.

A paper on "Outstanding Mothers  
of America" - Marie Sandy.

A Delightful lunch was served  
by { Mrs. Mathews  
      { " Bussese  
      { " Hutcheson.

Twenty one members - 2 visitors  
& three children present.  
Mrs. Jordan joined us.

Bal. sent forward \$49.84.

From Lions C. Dinners 12.50

Mrs. Baird - dues - 1.00

Mrs. Jordan - dues - 1.00

\$64.34

Disb. Floral Spray 2.50

20 Cancer Control 5.00

R. C. Canteen 2.50.

Ida. Power Co. \$54.34

1.28

Marguerite Potts  
Secty. \$53.06

We found this to be a very clear  
and concise report.

Audited May 20, 1945

Eva Marion

Addie Leininger

Recommendations  
Article # 7 - membership.

Recommend those who are 65 years old or over, automatically become honorary members, if they have belonged to the club at least two years.

Article # 8 - Dues.

Recommend it shall read each member shall pay yearly dues of \$1. except honorary members.

Dues are due the first of Sept., excepting those joining in the middle of year which will be \$0.50.

Article # 8 - Sect 3.

names of members who have not paid their dues by the next business meeting shall be dropped as delinquent, after notification by the secretary.

Article # 11 - Sect. 4

nominations may be made from floor.

Art. 11 - Section 5 -

Two highest names for each office shall be read.

Article # 6 - Sect. 5

Flower Com. shall send cards to sick members and flowers only in case of death of members.

~~not to exceed \$3.~~  
amount not to exceed \$3.

The following members of the  
executive board, Mrs Sandy,  
McCoy, Cairns, Thurman, Eyles,  
and Dickman, met at the home  
of Mrs Sandy, and <sup>recommended</sup> the  
following changes ~~in~~ the by-laws  
on which the members will vote.

1944 Report

Red Cross Surgical Dressings

Month	Workers	Hrs.	Sp.
June 1943	65	377	7220
July	32	172	6000
April 11 1944			
April	20	138	1841 <sup>44</sup> 2000 <sup>24</sup>
May	38	182	3200 <sup>24</sup>
Total	April & May 37 workers	Total 669	21261

work 50 hours for the small red cross for headgear those earning one are Taylor, Neal, Cox, Prescott, White Yates, French, Oakes, Watson, Heikes, Potts, Mrs Lang, Eula Lang. Mrs Hill has 48½ hrs/

Della M. Cox Chairman

June 6 1944

yearly  
reports

1900 & 1901

DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE

Yearly Report of the Department of Agriculture for the years 1900 and 1901. The report contains a detailed account of the work of the Department during the past two years, and also a summary of the progress of agriculture in the United States.

Year	Volume	Pages	Price
1900	1	128	\$1.00
1901	2	128	\$1.00
1902	3	128	\$1.00
1903	4	128	\$1.00
1904	5	128	\$1.00
1905	6	128	\$1.00
1906	7	128	\$1.00
1907	8	128	\$1.00
1908	9	128	\$1.00
1909	10	128	\$1.00
1910	11	128	\$1.00
1911	12	128	\$1.00

June 2 - 1945

The Accident Club held their regular monthly meeting at the Club house, with twenty one two visitors and one child present. Preceding the meeting a picnic dinner was enjoyed at tables arranged in the yard, by the committee, Mrs Cox, Mrs Thurman, Mrs Harge + Mrs Kires meeting was called to order by our president Mrs McCoy, then all joined in singing America, accompanied at the piano by Nina Egbert. Collect was read in unison and pledge to flag given. Poem, "where do I fit" was read by Mrs Hart. Secy report was read and approved, also Treas. report.

Mrs Cox gave the annual report of the emergency closet. Bed will be kept in the city hall. In the closet also are an air cushion, bed pan + crutches, all being out and in use of the present time. Mrs Webster has the clothed chair. Crutches are used about  $3\frac{1}{2}$  mo out of six, bed in use 4 months out of 6, and bed in use now. There are also child's crutches, bedrests etc.

Mrs McCoy, the outgoing president installed the new officers. Mrs Sandy our new president, expressed her appreciation of the honor given her. New committees appointed are as follows.

Men. - Cox, Hart + Dickman  
Finance - McCoy, Thurman + Jordan  
Reporter - Hutchison and Baird

Library - Marie Sandy + M<sup>rs</sup> Coy  
 Red Cross sewing - Mrs Scrivener + Aunt  
 " " knitting - Mrs Bruce  
 motion made and carried we continue  
 putting on the Linn's Club dinners.  
 motion made and carried we have a  
 benefit novelty and exhibit show. time  
 to be decided later. Proceeds to be used  
 for the Emergency Chest and library  
 Mrs Ulmer, Lane and Thurman were  
 appointed as a committee to investigate  
 upon the cleaning or refinishing of  
 the Club room floor

Mrs M<sup>rs</sup> Coy expressed her appreciation to  
 the members for their help and  
 cooperation during the past year.

Mrs Felma Mathews these took  
 us with her on her trip to New York,  
 showing pictures of places she visited  
 and things of interest she saw. It  
 was thoroughly enjoyed by all.

Mrs Mathews Fin Report.

Received -	\$ 210.53
Dish.	19.80
Bal. turned in -	<u>\$ 190.73</u>

Treas. Report -

Linn's Club -	\$ 10.00
Dues -	<u>8.00</u>
Dish - Ida. Po.	1.28
Column Floral	2.50
Canteen	2.50
Cancer Control	5.00
Ice cream for Picnic	2.50
Total	<u>13.78</u>

Financial Report

Bal. in bank -	\$ 53.06
Cash on Hand	7.62
Total Bal	<u>\$ 60.68</u>

Disbursements -

Power Bill	\$ .55
Canteen	2.50
Total	<u>\$ 3.35</u>
Bal -	\$ 57.33

Jessie Dickman  
 Sec'y.

July 2 - 1945

Occident Club. met in regular form  
President Sandy presiding. Meeting  
was opened by singing America,  
Mrs McCoy at the piano.

Collect was read in humor, and  
pledge to flag given.

Minutes of last meeting read and  
approved, also Treasurer's report.

Following motions were made and carried.

Bills for cleaning Club House

necessary screens to be bought for Club  
room and kitchen

That we rent the Club room.

That we have signs made and  
painted for Club room + library

Committee appointed for signs,  
Mrs McCoy and Mrs Hart.

It was voted we continue contributing  
2.50 each month to Boise Carities

#### Reports of Committees

Finance - Mrs McCoy 2 dinners for  
kins Club - \$11.80

Emerg. - Mrs Cox - Bed had been returned  
also crutches. Mr Bobb has wheel chair.

Nothing - Mrs Brusse - delivered

4 sweaters - 8 for Sox to Red Cross.

Yarn on hand for more of same.

Red Cross sewing - no report.

Library - Mrs Sandy -

Balance on hand - \$18.63

New Committees appointed as follows.

Portfolio - Matthews and Ash.

Cards + flowers - Cato

H's and Grounds - Susie Cairns, Potts  
and Thurman.

Study Group - Mrs. Heiniger.

Program - Mrs. Patch - Cleant + Adkins.

A vote of thanks was given to Mrs  
Saylor, Cairns, Scrimmer and Sandy, who  
worked all one day clearing the  
club room.

A motion was made and carried to  
sponsor a lobby and exhibit show  
at the High School, Saturday afternoon  
and evening and Sunday, Aug. 25 + 26<sup>th</sup>.

### Financial Report

Bal. Brought Forward - \$ 57.33

Dues - \$ 9.00

Pinus Club - \$ 5.90

Total Bal. \$ 72.23

Dis. Paper Bill - \$ 1.44

Canteen 2.50

Bal on hand \$ 68.29

A paper on the history of the writing of the Declaration of Independence and making of the constitution was given by Mrs Hedges, and was very much enjoyed.

Also Mrs Acre, formerly of Idaho, but now of Costa Rica. Doing missionary work there, gave us an interesting talk on the habits of the Latin American peoples, and of the country there.

Roll call answered by naming one of the members who signed the Declaration of Independence.

No further business. Meeting adjourned. Delicious and beautiful refreshments were served by the ~~committee~~ hostesses Mrs Cleary, Mrs M<sup>c</sup>Bride - minus to twenty one members - eight guests and three children.

Jennie Decker  
Secy.

August 6 - 1945

The meeting of the Occident Club opened by singing "Idaho", Mrs Potts accompanying on the piano. Collect was read in unison and pledge of allegiance given to flag. Three new members, Mrs Oral Coleman Edith Robbins and Edith Jones were welcomed into the Club.

A poem, "no more than These", was read by Mrs Taylor. Minutes of last meeting were read and approved, also Treasurers report. A bill to Boris Payette for the amount of 7.42 for cleaning equipment was voted paid.

#### Reports of Comm.

Red Cross sewing: Mrs Derivener reported she was unable to contact anyone since the Red Cross were moving to a new location.

Ice + grubs: Mrs Cairns reported screens for Club room and kitchen would be ready very soon, cost to be in the neighborhood of \$20.

Library: Mrs Sandy reported funds on hand \$2.22, and 720 books loaned during the month.

Finance report: Two firms Club dinners, netting 13.20.

Mrs McCay also asked that anyone having an extra kettle or skillet to donate to the kitchen would be appreciated as they were needed.

Mrs McCay reported all the signs for the library and Club room were painted and discussion was held as to how

they should be hung. Motion was made and seconded the committee use their own judgement as to the hanging of said screens.

Motion was made and approved the date for the Hobby Show be changed to the first part of October.

Recommendations for changes in the by laws were read and discussed, and will be voted on at the next meeting.

It was reported Mrs Neal had been called East, owing to the death of her father.

Since we had no program today we all joined in singing

"America, The Beautiful" with Mrs Potts again accompanying at the piano.

Roll call was answered by eighteen members present, by giving sugar less recipes for cakes + cookies and ways of currying, using less sugar and substituting sugar or honey.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Jennie Dickman  
Secy.

### Financial Report.

Baltimore Bank + cash on hand -		\$ 68.29
Dues	\$ 6.00	
Hobby Club.	6.60	
Dis. Power Bill .85		
Carton	2.50	
Dundry Supplis. 2.15		
Balance -		\$ 80.89
Bal to carry over		\$ 75.39

Sept 3 - 1945

Occident Club met in regular form with sixteen members and three visitors present. Meeting opened by all singing America the Beautiful and America led by Mrs Cato, Mrs Potts at the pious collect was read led by President Sandy and pledge of allegiance given to flag. Minutes of last meeting were read and approved, also Treasurer's report.

Bill for coal and kitchen sundries, totaling 13.95 were presented and voted paid.

Reports of committees.

Cards + flowers - Mrs Cato, no report.

Em. chest - Mrs Cox was absent, but Mrs Sandy reported she had loaned the air cushion and crutches.

Use + grounds - Mrs Sandy and Susie Cairns reported they cut the kindling and stacked it and also ordered the coal. Mrs Sandy also watered the lawn.

Mem. Com. - Prospective members had been contacted, in hopes they would join soon.

Library - Mrs Sandy reported funds on hand 78.42 and 674 books had been loaned.

Red Cross Knitting - Mrs Bruce reported ten sweater turned in, more yarn on hand.

Red Cross Sewing - Mrs Scriever, reported none available at present.

Study Gmp. - Mrs Heiniger reported the first meeting of the year would be at her home, the second Monday of Sept, and invited any and all who are interested to come. Topic to be the study of Barnes.

Program Comm. Mrs Patch announced next months activities, since the year books hadn't been made up, in hope of getting more new members and include them in it.

Finance - Girls Club dinners. 6.59

Discussion was had about what to do with the floor and it was decided the House & grounds committee investigate as to what can be done with it.

Mable Cairns said she would paint the new screens.

Motion was made and carried the prices for Hollydear to 35¢ + 15%, date to be Oct. 6 + 7¢.

Recommendations for changes made on several articles of the Constitution were voted on at this time, and all were approved as read.

Meeting was turned over to the program committee.

Mrs Dickes read three poems of her own composition, which were very much enjoyed.

Two piano selections were beautifully rendered by Margaret Adkins.

Mrs Henniger read the Potsdam surrender terms for the Nazis and also for Japan.

Poll call was given by members telling of their vocations.

Two new members, Elma Beach and Amy Records were welcomed into the Club.

No further business, meeting adjourned

Delightful refreshments were served  
by the hostesses, Marie Sandy,  
Stella Adkins, and Marguerite Patelt.

Jennie DeKrom  
Secy.

Financial Report

Bal. in Bank	\$71.61
Cash on hand	3.88
Total	<u>\$75.39</u>

Dues	\$9.50
Gift Mrs. Thannon	1.00
Lions Club Dinner	6.59
Misc.	<u>2.50</u>
	\$19.59
Total on hand	\$94.98

Bills

Idaho Power	\$1.85
Boise Payette Coal	12.85
Screens	29.50
Sandy Supplies	.50
Canteen	2.50
Bank Charge	<u>.50</u>
Total expenses	46.70
Leaving Bal of	\$48.28

Oct. 8, 1945

Occident Club opened in regular form with 24 members + 1 visitor present. Meeting was opened by all singing "God Bless America + Stop a Grand Old Flag" led by Mrs Thurman, Mrs Potts at the piano.

Collect was read led by Pres. Sandy + pledge of allegiance given to the flag.

Minutes of last meeting read + approved + Treasurer report.

Bill read for signs & paper. Motion made + seconded bills be allowed.

Finance report

Mrs McCoy reported Lions Club Dinner \$12.45

Cards & Flowers - Mrs Cato sent one card.

Library Fund, Mrs Sandy reported cash on hand \$32.22 + 57 books loaned.

House & Grounds. Mrs Thurman reported Cecil Farrington will sand floors at 1.25 per hr. + we will have to rent the sander + buy sand paper. Motion was made + seconded floors be sanded by Committee

Knitted Cross - Mrs Brussel reported 6 sweaters + 1 pr socks turned in

Red Cross Sewing - Mrs Scovner reported still no supplies

Emergency Chest - Mrs Cox absent

Better Homes of America - no report  
Legislative Comm. - no report  
Study Group - Mrs. Linninger  
absent. Mrs. Sandy reported next  
meeting to study Sumatra &  
other foreign countries.

Publicity - no report  
Port Folio - Mrs. Mathews  
reported up to date.

Mrs. Patch reported on Program  
for next month. Roll call to be  
answered by bits of news from  
servicemen's letters. Hostesses -  
Mrs. Mathews, Brusse, Jordan &  
Florence Eggers.

Mrs. Beach gave a reading  
on Americanism.

Old Business - Discussion  
on Hobby Show

Mrs. McCoy reported on recreation  
program. ~~Mrs.~~ Mr. Gano ready to  
go ahead with the plumbing job he  
ready to help when she calls.

Mrs. McCoy also reported the  
signs were at the hall & the  
next thing to get them up. She  
also mentioned the ladies who  
serve the Lions Club wash the  
table cloths.

It was suggested we invite  
visitors after our Nov. meeting.

There being no further  
business meeting was turned over  
to Program Committee. Mrs. Coleman  
led group singing "Bells of St."

Maria's of "Billy Boy" - Mrs. Hedges at the piano  
Mrs. Radloff played two beautiful piano selections.

Mark Colnon gave a very interesting talk on his experiences as a War Prisoner in Germany.

Mrs. Hedges held a little initiation ceremony for the new members, Mrs. Veatch, Goodwin, Scrivner, Jones, and White, after which delicious refreshments were served by the hostesses Cato, Egbert, Bell & Jones.

Financial Report \$

Bal. brought forward	48.28
dues	6.50
Lions Club dinners	6.22
Bal. on hand -	<u>61.00</u>

Lions Thurman  
Assist Sec.

Nov. 5-1945

Accident Club opened in regular form, with 27 members and three visitors present. Meeting was opened by group singing "America, and Ode to Liberty"; led by Mrs Thurman, accompanied by Mrs Potts at the piano.

Pledge of allegiance was given, flag and collect read, led by Pres. Sandy Mrs Veach, Americanism chairman gave the story of "Old Glory". At this time our president presented corsages to our honorary members present. Minutes of last meeting were read and approved, also treas. report.

Pres. a letter received from Mrs Christianson, Pres. Sec. Dist. was read and discussed. Motion was made and carried re exchange ideas with a Club in Aruba, West Indies, as suggested by Mrs Christianson. Our year book and card of Christmas greetings ~~was~~ sent to said Club. Motion was made and carried the following bills be allowed.

Bill for gear books - 2.50  
" " night watchman at Holly Shoo  
\$ 5<sup>00</sup> also bill for lights in library.

Reports of Comm.

Em. chest: Mrs Cox reported all equipment has been loaned. A small urnal donated by Mrs Brussee has been added to the chest.

Financial report on chest \$96.73 on hand

Finance Com. Mrs McCoy reported two piano club dinners netted \$25.60.

Rise & Grounds: Mrs Thurman reported floors would be sanded and finished by the next meeting.

Mrs Hutcherson, reporter, no report.

Red Cross knitting - Mrs Brussee reported eight sweaters had been turned in and yarn for six on hand.

Red Cross sewing - no report.

Recreation Bldg Report, Mrs McCoy reported plumbing will be finished soon, and will then be ready to begin cleaning.

Study group: Mrs Meisiger asked for suggestions as study aid, it was decided to take up the history of Japan, meeting to be at Mrs Hart's home third Monday of the month.

Legislative - Mrs Usher - no report.

Library Fund - Mrs Hudson - absent.

Menu - Mrs Cox - no report.

Program - Mrs Patch. Was agreed to have the next meeting a potluck lunch and Christmas party, time 12:30 with a gift exchange, card enclosed. gift to be under \$5.00.

Program com. to be Mrs. Thurman  
Potts and Eggers.

Library - Mrs Sandy - (cash on hand \$58  
signs) no report. (Books loaned 483

motion was made and carried, use gift \$2.50 to the Girl Reserves. also moved & carried, Mr. Corn, who worked at the Hobby show reported \$58.50 was made. a rising vote of thanks was given them

Mrs Coleman, music chairman, now introduced Mrs Dorwin Slack who favored us by singing two beautiful numbers, "Indian Dairi" and "Just a prayer away," accompanying herself at the piano. Mrs McCoy told us something of her trip East this summer. and gave a vivid description of Boston. Mr Joseph Packard, a Wake Island survivor, who had been a Japanese prisoner, recently returned, told us of his many experiences at Wake and until his return to the Golden Gate. His talk was very interesting and enjoyed by all present. Meeting was then adjourned, and delicious refreshments served by the hostesses, Mrs Felma Mathews, Helena Brussee, Marion Jordan, Florence Eggers

Financial Statement

Bal. on hand		\$ 48.28
Dues -	\$ 6.50	
Diners -	6.22	
		12.72
Bal.		<u>\$ 61.00</u>

Bills -	\$	
Shulz Pr.	.88	
canteen	2.50	
Bank dig.	.50	
supplies -	.69	
lights -	12.00	
Total	<u>16.57</u>	

	\$	16.57
Bal. on Hand		<u>44.43</u>

Jennie Dickman Secy.

Dec. 3, 1945

Dec. 3 for our  
Occident Club met in regular  
Annual. Covered dish luncheon  
with 28 members & 1 visitor present.  
After the luncheon hour our  
Vice President Marquette Fotts called  
the meeting to order.

We sang "Jingle Bells" with Mrs.  
Coleman at the piano.

Collect was read in unison after  
which Salute to flag was given.

Minutes of last meeting read &  
approved.

Treas. reported ~~\$44.43~~ \$51.99 <sup>on hand</sup>

Correspondence read - a letter from  
United National Clothing collection  
asking for clothing for overseas  
relief. It was decided to put this  
on table till next meeting. Also  
letter read from Mrs Webster  
Thankers club for corsage & card  
she received & she sent \$1.<sup>00</sup> donation  
for use as we saw fit.

A letter read from Rosalind Russell  
asking for donation for Sister Penny  
Foundation for infantile paralysis.  
Mrs. Burns made a motion we  
start with Mrs Webster's \$1.<sup>00</sup> & each  
one donate what she felt she could  
toward this fund. We collected \$7.<sup>00</sup>

Bills read - Bill for floor  
sanded \$42.95 Motion made &  
seconded Bill be allowed.

Reports of Committees  
Emergency - Mrs Matthews reported  
every thing going along nicely.

Knitting - Bruce - 8 sweaters turned in

Red Cross Sewing - Mrs Scribner - no report  
Recreation - Mrs McCoy reported on hall plumbing done & the High School youngsters under the supervision of Mrs Bobo have been cleaning but it isn't finished yet & Mrs McCoy asked if any one would volunteer to help supervise children after school.

Study Groups - Mrs Lant reported only two out last time.

Legislative - no report

Library - Mrs McCoy reported in Nov. 561 books loaned, + \$33 <sup>86</sup>/<sub>100</sub> on hand

membership - no report

Port Folio - Mrs Matthews reported a new member Mrs Baird.

Finance - Mrs McCoy reported \$13.<sup>00</sup> Lions Club dinners.

Card & Flowers - Mrs Cato reported one card sent.

Mrs Saylor reported ill  
Mrs Bobo thanks club for chair & bed used by her husband.

Use & Fed. Mrs Carsons reported the screens are down & Mrs Eggers & Mrs Thurman washed the floors.

There being no further business meeting was turned over to program committee.

Laura Ellen Potts & Peggy Ross sang two Xmas numbers  
Mrs Thurman read a Xmas message

composed by Ethel Heiber & our  
members after which we had our  
gift exchange.  
A delightful day was enjoyed by  
all  
Dinner Comm.

Mrs Davidson  
Nettie Hudson  
Mrs Ulmer  
" Anderson

Financial Report

Bal on hand	\$47.43
Fees	5.00
Dinners	12.80
Total	<u>62.23</u>

Bells	
Idaho Power	\$1.76
Bank Chq	1.00
Girl Reserve	2.50
Mrs. Patch for year books	2.50
Canteen	2.50
Total expense	<u>\$10.26</u>
Leaving Bal.	\$51.97

Leona Thurman (Sec)